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- UNITED STATES GOVMNMENT

Memorandum

TO ! Registrar/ TR DATE: 30 December 1965

k4

FROM : Acting Chief, External Training Branch

SUBJECT: Weekly Activities Report No, 40
27 December = 30 December 1965

1, The 17 January NIS roster changes almost daily,
but at present the card shows:

25X1
Names with asterisks are those for whom we have already
received training requests; others are verbal enrollments
from Senior Training Officers. | |asked that 25X1
the briefing be set up for 13 January at 1330 hours; room
1-D=1601 has been reserved.
25X1 \ |is attending the Armed Forces Staff
College, Norfolk, and does not graduate until 13 January.
He is at Headquarters this week and | is 25X1
arranging a special briefing, We also put | 25X1
25X1
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SUBJECT: Weekly Activities Report No, 40
27 December - 30 December 1965

2, Dzr. Frith, FSI, alerted us this week that the
following language courses, scheduled to begin on
28 February, will probably be canceled due to lack of

25X1 enrollments:

25X1 | | We have checked with FE; there are no
25X1 candidates forlj however, the Division had planned
25X1 to submit two training requests foﬁ ‘ We

informed Dr., Frith of this, mentioning that the training is
only in the planning stage and may not be approved.

Dr. Frith will hold off on cancelling this course until he
hears further from us.

3. We are sending 14 nominations (4 - DDS&T,
4 - DDI, 6 = DDS) to CSC for the Middle Management
Institute, 17 = 21 January. Mr, William Medina feels
certain they will be able to accommodate our requests.

25X1
4, On 1l August OTR approved a full-time training
25X1 program for | | FE, stationed in Saigon,
25X1 |training plan called for special study on the
25X1 ‘
25X1 | | He planned to apply at Harvard and/or
MIT's Center for International Studies,
Yesterday ‘ ‘sa.id 25X1
that FE has just received a dispatch from Saigon, requesting
25X1 an approval of [~ |tour extension until May 1966, The

dispatch also stated that he has been corresponding with
three universities == Cornell, Yale, and MIT «~= and will
keep Headquarters informed on his final decision, FE has
approved his extension in Saigon,
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SUBJECT: Weekly Activities Report No. 40
27 December =~ 30 December 1965

25X1
5., For the Seminar in ADP Management and Admin-
istration, 5 January, CSC only accepted one of our nominees,
25X1 | | OCS, The others will attend a special
course being conducted on 3 February. While discussing
this with TSD (one candidate, | | 25X1

‘ ‘mentioned that, if arrangements
are made by R/ TR to have this course conducted internally
25X1 by | | TSD would have
between 10 and 15 candidates for it.

25X1

3 _—
GROUP 1
SEG BE] aygteded from automatic
#H dewizrading and
asiagsifizaiion

Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2009/11/06 : CIA-RDP78-06096A000200040002-4



25X1
Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2009/11/06 : CIA-RDP78-06096A000200040002-4

\0

<

Q"’g

Sanitized Copy Approved for Release 2009/11/06 : CIA-RDP78-06096A000200040002-4



